TBE CHURCH OF SCOTLAKD,

(b.) Nashwaak and Stanley, and St
Andrew's—With regard to both these
congregations—It was agreed to vote
$120 each for the first half year ending
1st Feb. 1872, and $80 each for the next
half year, the Board considering that
the $43 in addition formerly given
should be raised by the people or Pres-
bytery.

1. The Preshytery of Restigoucke is
entirely self:supporting.
1L Inthe Preshytery of Miramichi:—

(a.) The Convener reparted that he
had been verbally applied to by mem-
bers of Presbytery for $100 supplement
to Rev. Mr. Russel, Licentinte, at present
{abouring as missionary at Red Bank
and Black River, the people and Pres-
bytery to raise $500. Granted.

(b.) Tabusintac. 2 The Rev. Mr.
Robertson applied for supplement ot £50
sterling. Agreed to grant $120 for the
first half year ending 1st Feb., and $80
for the succeeding half year, the re-
maining $43 to be raised by the Presby-
tery or people,

The Board then separated to meet
aga'iln in 8t. Matthew's Mause on the
14th. .

At which time and place it accord-
ingly met, and the business was resumed.

V. Presbytery of Halifuz :—

(a.) Truro and Folly Mountain.—
Application was wade for £10 for the
half year ending 1st February. The
application was granted, the Board ex-
pressing the hope that such supplement
from the Colonial Committee would not
be required after that date, as the Pres-
bytery was supplementing the charge
liberally.

(b.) Richmond and N. W. Arm.—
. The Presbytery of Halifax in induet-
ing the Rev. James F. Campbell pro-
mised to apply to the Board for £20
stesling for this charge for the current
year, with the anticipation that it will
only be needed for one year. The ap-
plication of the Presbytery was granted.

In consideration of & meeting of the
Board having becn appainted to be held
in New Glasgow on the 19th inst., it was
:Eﬂ!d to defer the consideration of the

er supplemented congregations.

Joun Camensr, Clerk, pro tem.
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St. ANDREW'S Cuunch, Nkw
Grascow, 19 Dec , 1871,

Which day met Howe Miscion Board.
Present, Rev. Messrs. Grant, McRae and
MecMitlan, and John McKay, Esq. Rev.
A. Pollok was requested to act as Clerk
pro tem. Chairman read copy of letter
sent Colonial Committee, dated July
14th. Business having been resamed at
the point where it was left off at the
meeting of the Board on the 14th
current, the application from Albion
Mines and Westville for supplement was
presented by Mr. MeRae; it was agreed
that £18 10s. sterling for vear ending 1s¢
August, 1871, to Albion Minesand West-
ville be granted ;also, that supplement of
£15 sterling be granted for half year end-
ing 1st Feb, 1872. Application for Wal-
lace and Pugwash made and granted for
£15 sterling. The Board is glad to learn
that the congregation of Albion Mines
and Westville is to undertake the whole
support of their minister from 1st Feb.,
and considers that the congregations of
Wallace and Pugwash should immediate-
ly follow their example. Application
for McLennan’s Mountain supplement
having been made, the Board, in view
particularly of Mr. Stewart’s arduous
missionary labour in St. Mary’s, grant
thesame. Application of Mr. MeCunn
for £8 sterling for half year, and a special
grant of £8, granted ; but recommended
that Presbytery should take measures to
prevent recurrence of such special appli-
cations. No application had come from
St. Peter’s Road and Brackly Point Road,
P. E. 1, but baving ascertained from
Presbytery repovt in Record that appli-
cation to Preshytery had been made
and granted, Board renewed usual sup-
plement to Mr. Stewart. Meeting ad-
jouraed.

ArraxN Porrox, Clerk, pro tem.

P
Preshptery Plinutes,

Abstract Minutes of Presbytery of
Halifax,

St. ANDREW'S CHURCH,
18tk Dec., 1871, at 8 o'clock, p. m.
At which place and time the Presby-
tery met and was constituted by the
Moderator, Rev. John Campbell.



